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Goodwyne, Annie

From: Pickett, Ed
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 12:22 PM
To: Vieira, Cyndi
Subject: 255 W62nd

 
 
Ed Pickett 
Fire Prevention Inspector, Fire Prevention Division 
Vancouver Fire & Rescue Services 
2992 Wesbrook Mall, UBC Campus 
Vancouver, B.C. 
Cell   
 
 
“PEOPLE WHO CARE ABOUT YOU” 
 
 
Privacy Notice: The collection, use and disclosure of any information contained in this e-mail is governed and restricted by the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Failure to comply with the Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act may result in penalties and/or damages. Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is 
confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Disclosure to anyone other than the 
intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us and delete it and 
any attachments from your computer system and records. Thank you. 
 

 Please 
 

From: Hussein, Ryan [PH] [mailto:Ryan.Hussein@vch.ca]  
Sent: January 5, 2016 08:51 
To: Pickett, Ed 
Cc: Padamshi, Arif [PH] 
Subject: RE: Inspection- Safety Issue (Fire extinguishers, alarm system and sprinkler system) 
 
Hi Ed,  
 
Yes we will be replacing any faulty bells immediately – I want to perform a test as I have been given two 
separate descriptions of what the bells are not doing, I will be conducting this test myself and will take any 
step necessary to replace any and all defective bells etc in the site. 
 
Thanks   
 

Ryan Hussein  
Supervisor of Facilities Maintenance & Operations   
 

Lower Mainland Facilities Management 

 
 

s.15(1)(l)
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From: Pickett, Ed [mailto:ed.pickett@vancouver.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 8:47 AM 
To: Hussein, Ryan [PH] 
Subject: RE: Inspection- Safety Issue (Fire extinguishers, alarm system and sprinkler system) 
 
Hi Ryan  
 
Can you please address this as soon as possible. 
 
Thank You 
 
Ed Pickett 
Fire Prevention Inspector, Fire Prevention Division 
Vancouver Fire & Rescue Services 
2992 Wesbrook Mall, UBC Campus 
Vancouver, B.C. 
Cell    
 
 
“PEOPLE WHO CARE ABOUT YOU” 
 
 
Privacy Notice: The collection, use and disclosure of any information contained in this e-mail is governed and restricted by the 
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Failure to comply with the Freedom of Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act may result in penalties and/or damages. Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is 
confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Disclosure to anyone other than the 
intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us and delete it and 
any attachments from your computer system and records. Thank you. 
 

 Please 
 

From: Hussein, Ryan [PH] [mailto:Ryan.Hussein@vch.ca]  
Sent: January 4, 2016 15:28 
To: Padamshi, Arif [PH]; Pickett, Ed 
Cc: Tassin, Chris [PH]; Slack, Michael [PH] 
Subject: RE: Inspection- Safety Issue (Fire extinguishers, alarm system and sprinkler system) 
 
Hi Arif,  
 
I actually just received the report on Dec. 31/15 after the further investigation was done.  The bell issue is not 
fully resolved yet, hence the reason I want to sound all bells in stage 2 ASAP to confirm a few things and if any 
other bells are having similar problems.  The service provider has stated they cannot fix the bells and we 
should replace all of them, I know not all bells need to be replaced but I want to double check that there are 
no more before I order new bells. 
 
Thanks  
 

Ryan Hussein  
Supervisor of Facilities Maintenance & Operations   
 

Lower Mainland Facilities Management 
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From: Padamshi, Arif [PH]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 10:20 AM 
To: Hussein, Ryan [PH]; 'ed.pickett@vancouver.ca'; Poole, Chris [PH] 
Cc: 'Dobie, Jennifer'; Tassin, Chris [PH]; Slack, Michael [PH]; Ramirez, Yorleny [PH]; Bajgoric, Tigran [PH] 
Subject: RE: Inspection- Safety Issue (Fire extinguishers, alarm system and sprinkler system) 
 
Hi Ryan 
 
Ed Pickett from the City of Vancouver called me this morning to inquire whether the Fire Alarm System- chimes 
at Stage 2 has been repaired.   He needs to make a follow up visit. 
 
I know you authorized the repairs, has this work been completed?   
 
Arif  
  

From: Hussein, Ryan [PH]  
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:51 PM 
To: Padamshi, Arif [PH]; 'ed.pickett@vancouver.ca' 
Cc: 'Dobie, Jennifer'; Tassin, Chris [PH]; Slack, Michael [PH]; Ramirez, Yorleny [PH]; Bajgoric, Tigran [PH] 
Subject: RE: Inspection- Safety Issue (Fire extinguishers, alarm system and sprinkler system) 
 
Hello,  
 
I have received the deficiency list just this afternoon, the items mentioned will be repaired ASAP, 
 
Thanks  
Ryan Hussein  
Supervisor of Facilities Maintenance & Operations   
 

Lower Mainland Facilities Management 

 
 

From: Padamshi, Arif [PH]  
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 9:28 AM 
To: Hussein, Ryan [PH]; 'ed.pickett@vancouver.ca' 
Cc: 'Dobie, Jennifer'; Tassin, Chris [PH]; Slack, Michael [PH]; Ramirez, Yorleny [PH]; Bajgoric, Tigran [PH] 
Subject: RE: Inspection- Safety Issue (Fire extinguishers, alarm system and sprinkler system) 
 
Hi Ryan 
 
Ed just visited Langara to do a follow up inspection visit.   Things for the most part looked good. 
 
There are two outstanding items on the Fire Inspection still requiring follow up: 
 

1. “K” class fire extinguisher in kitchen requires further testing 
 
2. The Fire Alarm system at stage 2 needs more work 

 
Currently, we are still not in compliance with both these items, and Ed will be calling you to discuss resolution 
of the above. 
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Ed, as discussed, I am including you on this email.   After speaking with Ryan, please outline what is expected 
to put us in compliance. 
 
thanks 
Arif 
 
 
Arif Padamshi 
Site/Operations Leader 
St. Vincent's Langara, Providence Health Care 
Vancouver, BC 
  
work: 
cell:   
  
"The biggest communication problem is that we do not listen to understand.   We listen to 
reply."    
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